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Sinead Dearman
sdearman(@oktlaw.com
T: 416.981.9356
F:416.981.9350

74466

August 26, 2022
VIA EMAIL

Canadian Human Rights Tribunal
Office of the CHRT

240 Sparks Street, 6th Floor West
Ottawa, ON

KI1A 1J4

Email: registry.officer@chrt-tcdp.gc.ca

Dear Registrar:

Re:  First Nations Child and Family Caring Society et al. v. Attorney General of Canada
Tribunal File: T1340/7008

Pursuant to the Tribunal’s direction of August 9, 2022, we wish to advise the panel that
Chiefs of Ontario will not be taking a position or filing materials in the motion by the Federation

of Sovereign Indigenous Nations.

Yours truly,

Olthuis, Kleer, Townshend LLP

Ao

SINEAD DEARMAN
SD/as

Cc.  Sarah Clarke, David P. Taylor, and Anne Levesque
Co-counsel for the Complainant First Nations Child and Family Caring Society of Canada
(sarah@childandfamilylaw.ca, DTaylor@conwaylitigation.ca, Anne(@equalitylaw.ca)
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UNIVERSITY AVE., 8TH F
416-981-9330 . FAX:

Stuart Wuttke and Adam Williamson
Co-counsel for the Complainant Assembly of First Nations
(stuartw(@afn.ca, AWilliamson@afn.ca)

Christopher Rapson and Julian Falconer
Co-counsel for the Interested Party Nishnawbe Aski Nation
(ChristopherR@Falconers.Ca, Julianf(@Falconers.Ca)

Anshumala Juyal and Jessica Walsh
Co-counsel for the Canadian Human Rights Commission
(Anshumala.Juyal@chrc-ccdp.gc.ca, Jessica. Walsh@chre-cedp.gc.ca)

Christopher Rupar and Paul Vickery
Co-counsel for the Respondent Attorney General of Canada
(Christopher.Rupar@)justice.gc.ca, paul.vickery@)justice.gc.ca)
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